

To: George Hutchison
E-Mail: W7KSJ@RTTY.COM
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: March 11, 2002

Subject:

Message:

This is a follow up to our telephone conversation. As we discussed, you have accomplished your objective to ascertain the feasibility of your operation. An experimental application is not intended as a substitute to allow continued broadcast operations. If you have further technical testing objectives please submit your test plans, otherwise your next step should be to contact the Mass Media and Wireless Bureaus to pursue a rulemaking. If your operations do not qualify under the scope of an experimental license then we will have to dismiss your application for renewal.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 11, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1774